Lr.Rc.No. 329/2020/AE1 /RCPLWE O/o the Executive Engineer

Dt. 18.02.2021 PR (PIU) Division, Vizianagaram.
From : To:

Sri P. Vijaya Kumar, B.Tech., The District Forest Officer,

Executive Engineer, Vizianagaram.

PR (PIU) Division, Vizianagaram.

Sir,

Sub: PR (PIU) Division, Vizianagaram - RCPLWE Programme - Road from
Kuntam Road to Thummiguddi (via) Mettaguddi upto Mandal
Boundary in Pachipenta Mandal of Vizianagaram District — Diversion
of 1.10 Ha of forest land required - 6 (Six) sets of hard copies of forest
clearance proposals resubmitted for uploading Part - Il - Regarding.

Ref: 1.G.0.Ms.No. 604, Dt. 06.03.2020 of PR&RD (Progs.ll) Dept.

2. Rc.No. EFSO2 - 15034/61/2020-FCA-SEC PCCF/FCA-3, Dt. 23.10.2020
of PCCF, Guntur.

3. Online proposals No. FP/AP/ROAD/66106/2020, Dt. 27.1 1.2020.

4. Rc.NO. EFS02-15034/61/2020-FC A-SEC PCCF/FCA-3, Dt. 02.12.2020
of PCCF, Guntur.

5. Rc.NO. EFS02-15034/61/2020-FC A-SEC PCCF/FCA-3, Dt. 03.01.2021
of PCCF, Guntur,

6. Rc.NO. 3975/2020/54, Dt. 06.02.2021 of D.F.O. Vizianagaram.
7. Lr.of Dy. Executive Engineer, PR(PIU) Salur, dated: 12.02.2021,
-000-

| submit that, the work “Road from Kuntam to Thummiguddi (via) Mettagudi upto
Mandal Boundary" in Pachipenta Mandal of Vizianagaram District is sanctioned under RCPLWE
grant vide reference 1¢ cited.

The DGPS Survey for the said work authenticated by the PCCF, Guntur, vide
reference 2nd cited. Online forest Clearance proposal is submitted, vide reference 3 cited.

In response to the reference 4h cited, 7 sets of Hard copies of forest clearance
proposal for the above work submitted to the PCCF, Guntur.

In the reference 5" cited, the PCCF, Guntur has forwarded 6 sets of above
proposal to the District Forest Officer, Vizianagaram for uploading Part — II.  As per D.G.P.S. survey
map the required Forest area is 1.10 hectares (length 1467 meters x 7.50 meters).

In the reference &' cited, District Forest Officer. Vizianagaram has inspected the
above proposals on 06.02.2021 and arrived Forest area is 1.274 hectares (length 1698 meters x
7.50 meters) and retuned to resubmit the proposal duly rectifying the omissions observed during
field inspection.

In this connection, it is stated that we hereby undertake to restrict the required
Forest area of 1.10 hectors as per D.G.P.S. map as follows.

SI.No. Description Length(m) Width(m) Area(Ha)

] Bit-1 296 6.10 0.18
2 Bit-2 587 6.80 0.40
3 Bit-3 153 6.00 0.09
4 Bit-4 180 6.00 0.11
5 Bit-5 337 6.50 0.22
6 Bit-6 145 6.90 0.10

Total : 1698 1.10

Iam herewith furnishing Proposals duly rectifying the omissions for taking further action.

Yours 1‘c1if|’}fultr’,v'é’\j
Encl : 5 sets of proposal Executive c:;ﬁéé-?/
\a1sy PR (PIU), Vizianagaram.
wada for favour of information,

~er., PR, Vizianagaram for favour of information.

Copy submitted to the Engineer-in-Chief, F, PMGSY, Vijaya
Copy submitted to the Superintending Engir




